No. 17

The brew-house of Michiel Jansen (Vreeland), of Gamoenepa, (Communipaw): built
in the rear of the house and lot which he bought from Marcus Hendricksen Vogelsang,
April 4, 1656 (see No. 20, infra). His widow, Iijtje Hartmans, sold it to Meindert Barensen,
the cooper, October 1, 1663.—Liber Deeds, B: 25; Deeds & Conveyances (etc.), 1659-1664,
trans. by O’Callaghan, 334-5.

For Michiel Jansen, see Block J, No. 14.

The long, narrow, garden between Nos. 16 and 17, which, in 1660, was planted with
cight small trees, belonged to a free negress, Susanna Anthony Robberts. Her house had,
evidently, been demolished for some time, but she was still living, for she is recorded, on
February 14, 1661, as having hired out her brother, Jochim Anthony Robberts, to Wolphert
Webber.—Register of Solomon La Chatre, trans. by O’Callaghan, 18. One Anthony Sarley,
of the Bowery, conveyed the property of Ahasuerus Fromantel, December 11, 1691.—
Liber Deeds, 1X: 223 (Albany).

Between Susanna’s lot, which was only 31 feet, 6 inches wide, and the brew-house, was
a small lot, which Megapolensis sold to Sarah, widow of Hans Hansen, delivering the deed
March 10, 1663.—Patents, 11: 163 (Albany).

Susanna’s ground is now a part of 52—-54 Beaver Street. The brew-house stood on the
Beaver Street side of the Delmonico Building.



